
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 
2/11/2019 11:20:09 AM 
Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]; Mindala Wilcox 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson]; 
aherman@alhecon.com 

Eddy lkemefuna [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy lkemefuna]; Evangeline Lane 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=95b9d8db804945dlaadd60af8a431286-Evangeline Lan]; Phoebe Allen 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb 145bef-Phoebe Al I en] 

IBEC Update 
Mindy's Office 

2/14/2019 2:45:00 PM 
2/14/2019 3:45:00 PM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Required 
Attendees: 

Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; aherman@alhecon.com 

IBEC Update - Conference call 

FYI Only 

Eddy I. 

E. Lane 

Phoebe A. 


